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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
A001 DATE PR3839791-A001
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6. ISSUED BY CODE IN650 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem 6) ~ CODE
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8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., street,city,county,State,and ZIP Code) X| 9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
NOVENDOR SIN65015Q0001

9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
10/21/2014

10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10b. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers
_ isextended, x is not extended

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
Items 8 and 15, and returning  copies of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each
copy of the offer submitted; or(c) By scparate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.

FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF
OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to
change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram
or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
= CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying
i office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b)

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor _is not, _is required to sign this document and return  copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
The purpose of this amendment is for the following:
1.) Response to Question; (SECTION A) (See page 2)

NOTE: Proposal Due Date Remains unchanged.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER
EDITH A. DAVIS

15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C.DATE 16B. U'N}TED STATES/QF AMERICA, BY 16C.DATE SIGNED

SIGNED > ]
BY (Signature of Contra fmg%ﬁ?&‘er}@'

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

Standard Form 30 (revised 10/83)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243.
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SECTION 1.) Response to Submitted Questions

1. Does the government anticipate scheduling a site visite
Answer - No.
2. Can the government inform us if this is a new effort or is this a re-compete solicitation?

Answer - This is a follow on requirement of old contract that is expiring on December
31, 2014.

3. Can the government inform us if there is an existing incumbente (If so), Can you
provide the name of the incumbent and the contract number (if any)?

Answer - Yes, there is already an existing confract. The detail of the current contract
is provided below:

P.C.Solutions,
Contract # S-IN650-09-C-1026

4. (If there is an incumbent) Can the government confirm the number of dedicated staff
working at the embassy2

Answer - N/A, they deploy as per the contract requirement mentioned in the SOW.

5. Is the solicitation's scope of work the same as the current scope of work being
provided by the incumbent contractor? '

Answer - Yes, the scope of work is the same.
6. Based on Attachment A to the solicitation —

a. Can you confirm if any of the equipment is currently under manufacturer
parts warranty (Depot)?

Answer - No

b. Can you confirm if the embassy has in stock essential spare parts2 (fo minimize
any downtime) Or should we ensure that we have some of these spare parts in
sfock?

Answer - Parts are not stocked as technology changes fast, the parts are ordered

as per need. We do keep some hot spare equipment 1o provide immediate
replacement.
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C. Can you confirm if the government will furn-over the history card for each
equipmente
Answer - History Cards are currently not available.

d. Can you confirm if there is asset tagging in place as a method for inventory
control2 Or what method is used for inventory management?

Answer - Yes all equipment is asset tagged.

6. Can you please confirm if the government will provide work space within the embassy
for our staff to conduct service Monday-Saturday?

Answer - Please see point 3, page # 13 "GOVERNMENT FURNISHED PROPERTY AND
SERVICES" and point 4 * GENERAL INFORMATION” from Section |, of this solicitation.

7. What other materials will the government provide to the contractor’s staffe
(computerse Software¢ Phone? ....)

Answer - Please see point 3, page # 13 “"GOVERNMENT FURNISHED PROPERTY AND
SERVICES" and point 4 * GENERAL INFORMATION” from Section |, of this solicitation.
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